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Gary, Aaron

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Aaron,

Ammerman, Fred

Tuesday, June 17, 2003 9:45 PM
Gary, Aaron

Hanaman, Cathlene

Request for Amendment to JFC Sub

Please draft an amendment for me to do the following:

Delete the three new appropriations for commuter rail transit system development and, instead, amend
the current appropriations under ss. 20.395(2)(ct), (cu) and (cx) to also fund grants under s. 85.064.
Provide $400,000 in 2003-04 in s. 20.395(2)(ct) for the purposes of s. 85.064.

Delete the new appropriation under s. 20.395(2)(fg) for traffic marking enhancements. Instead, amend
s. 20.395(2)(eq) to read "the amounts in the schedule and all moneys transferred from the appropriation
account under s. 20.395(3)(cq) as required by 2008 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section 9153(4q)". Add
s. 85.027 to the allowable uses of the funds, capped at the amounts transferred.

Delete the new appropriation under s. 20.395(4)(as) for the motorcycle safety program. Instead, retain the

current law language funding this program from s. 20.395(4)(aq). Increase funding for s. 20.395(4)(aq) by
$589,300 in 2003-04 and by $589,300 in 2004-05 to reflect this change.

Delete the new appropriation under s. 20.395(5)(fq) from the petroleum inspection fund for the emissions
testing program. Instead, create an annual appropriation under s. 20.855(4) to transfer funds from the
petroleum inspection fund to the transportation fund. Provide $6,321,700 in 2004-05 in the new s.

20.855(4) appropriation for this purpose. Increase funding for s. 20.395(5)(hq) by $6,321,700 in 2004-05
for the purposes of that appropriation.



2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE

LFB.......Fred ‘Ammerman — Appropriation transferring funds from
petroleum inspection fund to transportation fund for emissions
testing '

FoR 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
o .
1. Page 180, line 23: delete lines 23 to 25.

2. Page 181, line 3: increase the dollar amount'for fiscal year 2004-05 by
$6,321,700 to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
3. Page 266, line 6: after that line insert:
“(w) Transfer to transportation fund;

petroleum inspection fund SEG A -0- 6,321,700”.
e

4, Page 308, line 24: delete that line.



[\

=N & Ot b~ W

2003 — 2004 Legislature —-2- LRBb0625/1

) 4
5. Page 309, line 1: delete lines 1 to 5.

6. Page 363, line 7: after that line insert:
v
“SECTION 670r. 20.855 (4) (w) of the statutes is created to read:
20.855 (4) (w) Transfer to transportation fund; petroleum inspection fund.

From the petroleum inspection fund, the amounts in the schedule to be transferred

to the transportation fund.”.

(END)




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb0625/1dn
 FROM THE ARG: i

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Ot

ATTN: Fred Ammerman

The attached amendment corresponds to item 4. of your June 17, 2003 e—-mail. The
attached amendment changes the funding allocation provided under SSA] to SB-44

by providing all funding only for contractor payments, not for administration of the
program. Please advise if this is not consistent with your intent.

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E—mail: aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

June 18, 2003

ATTN: Fred Ammerman

The attached amendment corresponds to item 4. of your June 17, 2003 e—mail. The
attached amendment changes the funding allocation provided under SSA 1 to SB—44

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

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us
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LFB......Fred Ammerman - Appropriation transferring funds from
petroleum inspection fund to transportation fund for emissions

testing
FoR 2003-05 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 180, line 23: delete lines 23 to 25.
2. Page 181, line 3: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2004-05 by
$6,321,700 to increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
3. Page 266, line 6: after that line insert:
“w) Transfer to .transportation fund;

petroleum inspection fund SEG A -0- 6,321,700”.

4. Page 308, line 24: delete that line.
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ARGkjf:cph
1 5. Page 309, line 1: delete lines 1 to 5.
2 6. Page 363, line 7: after that line insert:
3 “SECTION 670r. 20.855 (4) (w) of the statutes is created to read:
4 20.855 (4) (w) Transfer to transportation fund; petroleum inspection fund.
5 From the petroleum inspection fund, the amounts in the schedule to be transferred
6 to the transportation fund.”.
77 (END)
WA
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FROM THE ARG:.......
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

%4. Page 413, line 19: after that line insert:

L
“SECTION 848j. 25.40 (1) (cg) of the statutes is created to read:

25.40 (1) (cg) All moneys transferred to the transportation fund from the

v
appropriation account under s. 20.855 (4) (w).”.
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LFB:....Fred Ammerman - Appropriation transferring funds from
petroleum inspection fund to transportation fund for emissions
testing

For 2003-05 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 ASENATE BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendmenf as follows:
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
“w) Transfer to transportation fund;

petroleum inspection fund SEG A - -0- 6,321,700".

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

7. Page 413, line 19: after that line insert:

“SECTION 848j. 25.40 (1) (cg) of the statutes is created to read:

25.40 (1) (cg) All moneys transferred to the transportation fund from the

appropi‘iation account under s. 20.855 (4) (w).”.

(END)



